

ROMI INBAR

Product Designer

www.rominbar.com

rominbar20@gmail.com

052-4033883

Summary

Dedicated designer, hard worker, eager learner, thorough and meticulous. Primary passion for problems solving, achieved through in-depth learning of a relevant field to the extent of control and creativity within it. Taking design from idea to delivery with good vibes.

Design tools

Figma • Sketch • Adobe XD • Zeplin •
Invision • Illustrator • Photoshop • ChatGPT
• Midjourney • Solidworks • Keyshot

Skills

Users research • Persona development •
Market research • UX design • Brainstorming
• Wireframes • Prototyping • UI Design •
Design system building • Illustration

Education

Doron Jacoby - UX/UI expert

Professional mentoring

2020-2021

HIT Holon institute of technology

Industrial design (B.Design)
*Graduated with distinction.

2016-2020

Experience

Moveo group

Product Designer & Design Team Lead

Mar 2021 - Present

Design Team Lead | Jun 2022 - Present

- Leading and mentoring a team of six product designers on personal and professional levels.
- Providing feedback and resources to enhance skills and achieve personal goals.
- Establishing design guidelines in collaboration with other leaders to ensure consistency and quality, while promoting a design-oriented culture within the organization.

Product Designer | Mar 2021 - Jun 2022

- Leading design processes from conception to delivery.
- Conducting UX Design from rough ideas to creating high-fidelity wireframes and animated prototypes, utilizing user and market research to inform the design process.
- Managing the full UI design cycle, from inspiration to holistic design system with smart components.
- Daily collaboration with product managers, developers, and stakeholders to ensure design solutions meet business goals, user needs, and technical constraints.

Soon Flowers, Dream view, Henen Jewellery

Freelance Industrial and Product Designer

Oct 2020 - Mar 2021

Product development, ideation, conception, sketching, 3D modeling, responsive web design.

Awards

LICC - London International

Creative Competition
Finalist in Use (Product)

2021

IDA - International Design Awards

Gold and silver prizes
(Sustainability & fashion)

2020